Date -27-05-2021
Name of the work:- Providing Security Services on outsourcing basis to NID AP
NIT No. NIDAP/Admin/Security/2021/005

Minutes of the pre-bid meeting
The pre- bid meeting for the above work was held on 27/05/2021 at 11:00 AM through online mode.
The following were present
From NID AP:
1) Abhishek Agrawal , SE(LBM) & Incharge Procurement
2) Mr. K. Ayyappa Swamy , Admin officer
Bidders:1) M/s AYS Security
2) M/s Rohit Mesla
3) M/s Kamlesh Patel
The clarifications and the queries are as under:Sl
No.

Queries Raised

Clarifications/ Remarks

Whether the requisite EMD is exempted for the Micro and
small Enterprises and the firms registered with concerned
ministries/ Departments or for all?

As it has been made clear in the
clause 10 of NIT, that all the bidders
are exempted for furnishing EMD as
OM No. F.9/4/2020-PPD dated 1211-2020 issued by MoF, DoE.
Therefore bidders shall furnish , as a
part of their bid , a bid security
declaration in lieu of EMD as per
given annexure
Kindly refer Annexure –II (Bid
Security declaration from)
Kindly refer Section -1 of NIT ,
Instruction to bidders
The estimation of Rs. 50 lacs has
been carried out, keeping in view
the future requirements upon

Bid Security declaration from is not provided?
Hard copy of technical bid is to be submitted or not?
How the estimation of Rs. 50 Lacs has been carried out?

Can we quote service charge abnormally low?

SE(LBM), NID AP

shifting to permanent campus.
Therefore the amount of Rs. 50 lacs
is purely tentative. Kindly note that
the successful bidder will be
reimbursed the actual charges paid
based on the wages fixed by Govt.
of India.
It is purely bidder’s discretion and
while quoting they should follow the
instructions in the NIT. Further
kindly refer clause 26 (vi), Evaluation
of tender, of NIT.

CAO, NID AP

